Canby City Council Regular Meeting September 15, 1975

- Present: Mayor Roth, Councilmen Westcott, Rapp, Taylor, Giger, Wagner, and Kariker
- Others Present: City Administrator Wyman, Public Works Supt., Bud Atwood, Police Chief Graziano, Fire Chief Buttolph, Darryl Jones C.P.D., Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd Cannaday C.P.D., Sgt. Tom Adair C.P.D., Earl L. Cross, Gary Pope, J.W. Harpster, and Leona Thomas, and Ace Wehus.

The meeting was called to order by the mayor at 7:31 p.m., followed by the traditional flag salute.

The Mayor called for corrections or additions to the minutes of September 15, 1975. In the last paragraph of Page 1, it was noted that Councilman Taylor seconded the motion. Councilman Giger moved to accept the minutes as approved, seconded by Councilman Rapp, and carried unanimously.

The Mayor then called for guest hearings, at which time Dr. J. W. Harpster, Mobile Small Animal Clinic, asked for access to his clinic while the railroad crossing signal is being installed. Discussion followed with the council referring Dr. Harpster to the public works department.

The county asked Mr. Earl Cross to come before the council and ask the city's sanction upon putting a mini-storage in Canby, but not inside the city limits. Discussion followed. Mayor Roth advised Mr. Cross to go before the Planning Commission for the sanction he was asking concurred with the Council.

Mr. Ace Wehus then asked for access for handicapped to the police department. Discussion followed. Gary Pope then offered comments and his feelings towards the police department and its employees. Discussion followed. Councilman Giger suggested that Mr. Pope and Mr. Wehus bring their gripes to the council after asking to be put on an agenda and the council concurred with Councilman Giger.

Next on the agenda was the Ordinance #581; <u>An Ordinance Providing For The Registration,</u> <u>Inspection And Regulation Of Use Of Bicycles In The City Of Canby; And Providing</u> <u>Penalties For Violations</u>. Discussion followed regarding the Ordinance. <u>Section 18</u>: <u>Riding On Sidewalks</u>, was changed by concurrence of the council to read, "No person shall ride or operate any bicycle upon a sidewalk in the City of Canby." Councilman Wagner moved to table Ordinance #581, seconded by Councilman Taylor at which time a roll call vote was taken with 3 yeses and 3 nos. Mayor Roth then broke the tie by voting not to table the Ordinance. Discussion followed.

Mayor Roth then said council would delay action on Ordinance #581 and proceed to Resolution #194.

Resolution #194, <u>A Resolution Relating To Off-Systems Roads Program For Street Improve-</u> ments On North Juniper Street And Northeast Third Avenue, And Authorizing Appropriate Agreements For Construction, Engineering And Federal Funds was read on first reading Canby City Council Regular Meeting September 15, 1975 Page II

by the City Attorney. Councilman Giger moved to accept Resolution #194 on first reading, seconded by Councilman Rapp. Discussion followed. The motion was carried unanimously.

Mayor Roth then asked the clerk to send letters to councilmen reminding them of the special meeting on September 22, 1975.

The council then returned to Ordinance #581 with more discussion. With concurrence the council eliminated Sections 3 and 17 with proper numbering of the remaining Sections be changed numerically. Discussion followed. Councilman Giger moved to pass Ordinance #581 with corrections made on first reading and be read on final readingjOctober 6, 1975, seconded by Councilman Rapp and carried by roll call vote with 4 yeses, 2 nos.

Next on the agenda was a letter from Elna Hean Garmer. Mayor Roth had taken care of Mrs. Farmer's questions before the council meeting.

Next was a letter from the City Attorney, concerning the Erland and Marshall property. Discussion followed. The council will consider the options at a special meeting on September 22, 1975.

Mr. Wyman read a letter from Southern Pacific Transportation Company on N. E. 4th street railroad crossing. Discussion followed. Councilman Giger moved that the agreement be signed, seconded by Councilman Wagner. Discussion followed. The motion carried unanimously.

Next on the agenda was the approval of the Accounts Payable. Councilman Giger moved to approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of \$36,631.69, seconded by Councilman Taylor. Discussion followed. The motion was passed unanimously by roll call vote. Mr. Wyman then stated that End. #2500 had been paid out of the Contingency Fund, as it was requested for payment by July 1, 1975. Po. #2954

The Approval of Schedule of Pay Steps was the next item on the agenda. Discussion followed. Councilman Giger moved to accept the revised pay steps seconded by Councilman Taylor. Discussion followed. Mayor Roth then stated that action be delayed until the special meeting on September 22, 1975.

Mayor then asked for a report on Canby Big Store. Discussion followed. The council then asked for a progress report on September 22, 1975 at a special meeting Darryl Jones, President of the Employees Association asked the council to sign their new contract which was passed earlier. Mr. Jones then asked council about a personnel manual. Discussion followed.

Mayor Roth then announced the acceptance of the pool offer from FHA and that he had asked for a letter to be sent to the city stating the acceptance.

The meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

Harold a. Wyman